History of original corner sstoblishment:

Corner established in 1878 by Henry Meldrum

Daescription of corner svidence found:

Found o0l1d decayed post wired to sguared limb

26" spruce brs. NS2E 4.3 ft
sceribed - with tag

30" spruce hrs., S48E 14.3 ft
scribed - with tag

21" spruce brs. S35W 16.2 ft
scribed - with tag

379 spruce brs. N45W 40.0 ft
scribed - with tag

BTs established in March,

Description of monument and accessories ! sstablished to perpetuate the
original focation of this corner

Set 2"x30" iron pipe with brass cap mkd
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Set fence post with Do Not Destroy sign
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1970 by L. Whitmore.
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